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Prepared by: 
Green, Rubiano & Associates 

1220 W. Harrison, Harlingen, TX 78550 
Contact: Rolando Rubiano, P.E. 

T:  956-428-4461   Email:  gra@graengineering.com 

Date:   September 24, 2024 

This Addendum is supplemental to, and a part of the plans, specifications, and proposal documents for the above 
project, and all previous and future addenda, and all terms and conditions of those documents apply to this 
addendum and vice versa. 

This addendum includes: 

1. Bidder’s Request for Clarification

a. Attached Document pg. 2 of 2

2. Structural Revised Drawings & Cover Sheet

G0.0 Coversheet (R1)  
S1.5 Site Plan (R1) 
S1.5A Site Plan with Aerial Overlay (R1) 

3. Civil Added & Revised Drawings:

C.2 Proposed Utility Layout & Connections (R1) 
C.3 Proposed Grading & Pavement (R1) 
C.4 Paving Details  

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 3 
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Bidder’s Request for Clarification 

Questions from Bidders: Response: 

Will the project cut shown on sheet GLO-A1 be 
allowable as a fill-in in other locations? 

Yes, cut soil material will be used as infill as noted 
on GLO-A2. 

Where will the project fill-in sheet on GLO-A2 need 
to be sourced from, or what type of material is 
different than local sand? 

Fill material will be sourced from the project site. 
Imported fill, as noted in the civil drawings for the 
parking lot area, will be the responsibility of the 

general contractor.  

Can material and equipment be stored on site 
overnight? 

Material and equipment can be stored on site. The 
contractor will be responsible for securing the site. 

Will the owner have all material testing, or will 
testing be as per the specification items? 

The owner will contract independently with a 3rd 
party testing lab. The contractor will be 

responsible to coordinate and communicate 
directly with the owner’s testing lab for all 

construction material examinations. 

Will the entire site need to be fenced off from the 
public? 

Yes, the contractor’s responsibility for securing 
the site.  The site will be closed to the public for 

the duration of construction.  

Will contractor have access from the beach? Yes, the contractor will need to apply for a beach 
access permit through the Shoreline Department 

of the City of South Padre Island.  









CALL TEXAS 811 FOR SPOTTING OF UTILITIES
PRIOR TO ANY TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION!

1-800-344-8377
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